SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES June 7, 1988

PRESENT: Dennis G. Abbott, Chairman, Andrew C. Woodsome, Jr. Robert C. Fay.

DIANNE HOLDEN: Dianne was in to discuss Old Home Day's with the Board. The Old Home Day's Comm. needs about \$500. Parks and Rec. have had to purchase some with and other articles that they have borrowed from Ossipee Valley Fair in the past, but this year the fair is the same weekend. The Board voted to appropriate \$500. to the Old Home Days Comm. Dianne also discussed LAC Leins with the Board and the Board asked her to contact Roger Elliott to discuss the situation with him.

NORM MERRILL: Norm Merrill from Business Records Manufacturing, was in to do a demo with a voting tabulating machine. The ballot box, tabulator, training, and programing will be a total of \$7,000. The warranty is for 1 year from the date of delivery. Service maintenance contract is about \$200. a year. Takes 45 days to have ballots printed and get them back to the Town. The State pays for their ballots and the town will have to pay for their own. Ballots can be photocopied and used. The are 21 towns in Maine with this type of tabulating. There are currently about 5,000 jurisdictions accross the country that have this type of machine. The ballot box will hold 3,000 ballots and 1500 write in ballots. The town can lease the machine for \$1200. to try it out for an election and then if the town decides to buy then

ROGE'S RESTAURANT LIQUOR HEARING: Chairman Abbott opened up the hearing for Roge's Restaurant liquor license renewal. There was no opposition to the issuing of this license. The Board voted to issue the liquor license to Roge's Restaurant.

MATHEW RAMSDELL: Mathew was in to talk to the Selectmen about his denial for a concealed weapons permit. Mathew told the Board the his terrorizing charge was a misemeanor and that he has no trouble getting a hunting license. Why he was charged with terrorizing was that this brother Vern threatened to kill his family and burn his house down. When he arrived home from work his wife was sitting at the kitchen table with the shotgun loaded and was crying due to the threat call she received from Vern that morning. He wants to the permit so when he goes camping, he can have protection. Sel. Fay made the motion to issue Mathew a concealed weapon permit. Board voted to issued the license.

Board voted to go into executive session at 7:55 p.m. to discuss several situations with the Town Attorney.

poard came out of executive sesstion at 8:50 p.m. and went back into regular session.

MILK ROOM: Ron Ayotte, Elwyn Owen's attorney, talked to the Board about concerns that he has. Mr. Owen's is trying hard to comply with State and Town laws concerning gas tanks and zoning regulations. He has been trying to get permission since last August. He feels that the Planning Board is adding conditions that they can't legally do. Mr. Owens would like to get this matter cleared up as soon as possible and a letter has been sent to the Planning Board asking that they be put on the agenda under old business at the Planning Board's meeting tommorow night. Planning Board Chairman Douglas Foglio, Sr. was presented with the letter tonight and feels that it is unfair that they asked to be put on the agenda.

DISCUSSION:

Board signed the warrant for payment of the payroll and bills.

approved